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MEMO . As amended
by Sen ate
To: W. Ronald Heath, Registrar and Secretary of the Senate Feb 3jav

From: Norman R. Reilly
Date: 17th December, 1991

Below, please find a notice of motion that I wish to present to Senate. In the light of
the fact that the topic of international students was discussed at some length at the

- last meeting of Senate, I do not think that Senate would require additional rationale.
I believe that Senators will already appreciate that it is a complicated issue which
deserves to be studied in greater depth than is possible in the time available in a
Senate debate.

Notice of Motion:
that Senate establish an 'Ad Hoc" committee to:

i) assess the benefits and costs to the University and community of the
University's policy on the admission of international undergraduate
students,

ii) examine the underlying principles and goals regarding the admission of
international undergraduate students,

iii)  consult widely both inside and outside the University, and

iv) submit a report with recommendations to SCAP (for transmission to
Senate) by December 31, 1992,

and that the membership of the 'Ad Hoc' committee be as follows:

i) the Vice-President, Academic, or designate, who dhatl be Claiv
ii) four faculty members (*), elected by Senate
iii) __one Student Senator, elected by Senate
— e R T el S
vi)  the Registrar, or designate
Vi) i i tes;

Footnote (*): For the purpose of the membership of the committee, it is intended that
'faculty' be interpreted as those entitled to vote in elections to Senate.
This category includes Deans and Associate Deans.
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Norman R. Reilly
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